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lles, Nicholas (LGHCCRA - Planning - Planning)

From: PS Minister for Climate Change
Sent: 14 September 2021 15:58

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: MA-JJ 3111/21 - Call-in request - Full planning application for the proposed
erection of an affordable dwelling on land at “Ceredigion

Good afternoon -

This Minister for Climate Change has cleared this advice.

Grateful if you would draft a Decision Report and arrange for it to be sent, when it can be

Reiards

Swyddfa Julie James AS, Y Gweinidog Newid Hinsawdd / Office of Julie James MS, Minister for
Climate Change

Is-adran y Cabinet / Cabinet Division

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Sent: eptember :

To: PS Minister for Climate Change _




Subject: MA-JJ 3111/21 - Call-in request - Full planning application for the proposed erection of an affordable

dwelling on land at_Ceredigion

Good morning

The attached MA asks the Minister for Climate Change to decide whether or not to call in a
planning application. The application seeks consent for development of a single dwelling in the
countryside in Ceredigion. Call-in is recommended.

A decision before 30 September would assist officials in progressing the case.

Many thanks
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio / Planning Directorate
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

CP2, Parc Cathais, Caerdidd CF10 3NQ /CP2, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ

Ffon / Tel:






